
784 

HUND~ AND SIXTY-EIGHTH 
MEETING 

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
on Monday, 2 9 November 19 48, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman : Mr. L. Dana WILGRESS (Canada). 

117. Approval of the Rapporteur's 
reports on items of the agenda on 
which the Committee had already 
takeu a decision (Aj C.5jW.l14, 
A/ C.5j W.116) 

REPORT OF THE Fn'Tn ComtJTTEE ON INTERNATIONAL 
FACILITIES FOR TBB PROMOTION OF TfiAil'HNG IN PUBLIC 
ADMINISTRATION (AjC.5jW.114) 

Mr. MAcnADO, Rapporteur, in presenting the 
report, suggcstcd that a paragraph might be 
introduced, uiving the approximate sum which 
the Committee rccommended should be aHoca­
ted to the project during 1949, namely, 
16,700 dollars. 

Mr. PoLLOCK (Canada) suggested that the word­
ing of sub-paragraph 8 (a) of the report sbould 
he brougbt doser to that of sub-paragraph 8 (b), 
and proposed the following amended version : 

«(a) The recommendation of the Secretary­
General that, particularly during the early years, 
the United Nations and the Governments con­
cerned should share on an equal basis the cost 
of suhsistence nnd local travel expenses for par­
ticipants in the training programmes of the 
centre; » 

1\'lr. MACHADO, Happorteur, accepted the amend­
ment. 

Mr. SMOLIAR (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) suggcstcd that details of the final roll­
cali vote should be included in the report. 

ft wat 110 agreed. 

The report (AfC.5j W.114 ) was adcpted, with 
the addition suggested by the Rapporteur, anJ the 
amendmenl suggested by the Caruulian represenl4tive. 

REPORT ov TB I! F1FTR CoMMITTEE oN TECHNICAL ASSIS­
TANCE FOR ECONOMIC DEYEWPMENT (AjC.5j\V.116). 

The CuAIRMAN recalled that the subject of the 
report hefore the Committee bad given r ise to a 
lengthy discussion on the powers and responsi­
hilities of the Fifth Committee, with particular 
regard to the interpretation of rule 142 of the 

CENT-SOIXANTE-HUITIÈME SÉANCE 

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
le lundi 2 9 novembre 19 4 8, à 1 5 heures. 

Pré$Ùlent : M. L. Dana WxLGRESS (Canada). 

117. Adoption des rapports du Rappor· 
leur sur les points de l'ordre du 
jour sur lesquels la Commission a 
déjà pris des décisions (A/ C.5/ 
W.l14, Aj C.5j W.116) 

lùPPORT DE LA CINQUIÈME COMMISSION SUR LES MESURES 
INTERNATIONALES PROI'RES À FAVORISER LA FOR)JATION 

\ . PROFESSIONNELLE EN MATII~RE D ADlllNISTIUTION PU-
BLIQUE (AfC.5jW. 1llt) 

M. MAcruDo, Happorteur, en presentant 5on 
rapport, suggère d'introduire un paragraphe où 
serait stipulé le montant approximatif des crédits 
que la Commission recommande d'allouer ou 
cours de 194 9 pour la mise en œuvre de ce pro­
jet, à savoir 16.700 dollars. 

M. PoLLOCK (Canada) suggère de donner à 
l'alinéa a) du paragraphe 8 du rapport une rédac­
tion plus proche de celle de l'alinéab) de ce même 
paragraphe, et il propose le texte suivant : 

«a) La recommandation du Secrétaire général 
tendant à ce que, notamment pendant les pre­
mières années, les Nations Unies et les Gouverne­
ments intéressés partagent par moitié les frais 
de subsistance cl de déplacement des participants 
au programme de formation professionnelle du 
centre';" 

M. MAcnAoo, Rapporteur, accepte l'amende­
ment. 

M. SMoLIAR (République socialiste soviétique 
de Biélorussie) propose que la Commission fasse 
figurer dans le raf.port les chiffres du vote fi nal 
par appel nomina . 

Il en est ainsi décidé. 

~e rapport (A/ C. 5/ W.1 ! 4), avec l' aJJ.ition sug­
géree par le Rapporteur et l amendement sugaéré par 
le représentant du Canada, est adopté. 

RAPPORT DE LA CINQUIÈME Cmuussro~ suR L'AsSISTANCE 
TECHNIQUE EN ' 'UE DU DÉVELOPPEMENT icoNOMIQUE 
(A/C.5jW.116) 

Le _PRisiDENT rappelle que l'objet du rapport 
soumis à la Commission a suscité une discussion 
prolongé~ s~ les pouvoirs et les responsabilités 
de. la Ctnqwème Commission, notamment au 
suJet de l'inlcrprélntion de l'article 142 du ré-

1 Tradudion prorisoi.\l. 



rules of procedure. It haù appeared to him that 
a considerable mensure of agrel.'mcnt had heen 
found on the extent of those powers and res­
ponsibilities, and he hoped that phase of the 
dcbate might now be considere<! close(}. ln 
connexion with the specifie question whicb bad 
been raised by the Rappot·teur, he wished to 
cali attention to the last paragt·aph of the report 
now before the Committee. The present wording 
gave full satisfaction to the point of view expres­
sed by the Brazilian and other delegations and 
was, in the Chairman's opinion, entirely consist­
ent with the rnles of procedure and the general 
understanding reached as to the functions 
and responsibilities of the Fifth Committee. He 
hoped, therefore, that the report, as drafted, 
would be generally approved. 

Mr. DE ÛLI VJHRA CA~lPOS (Brazil) sugg0sted that 
a vote should be laken on the report before the 
Commillee, and that a decision should then be 
taken on the question of continuing the discus­
sion on the powers and responsibilities of the 
Fifth Committee. ln his opinion, such a discus­
sion would be necessary before the second read.­
ing of the budget estimates. 

The CnAIRMAN approved that procedure. 

Mr. CnERNYSREr (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) asked that it should be recorded that 
his delegation considered that the expenses aris­
ing out of the furnishing of technical assistance 
for economie development should be borne, not 
hy the United Nations, but by co un tries request­
ing such assistance. 

Mr. DE ÛLIVEIIU C.,MPOS (Brazil) said that, after 
careful examination, he had reached the conclu­
sion that the last part of paragraph 5 of the 
report, to the phrasing of which he had previous­
ly objected, required clarification. 

f t was agreed to inurt in pamgraph 5, after the 
wards t~ should not be Ù>st sight <f, and . .. " The 
(ollowing words: cc • • • that the ca re with wh~"ck 
· Governments framed their requests for assistance 
slwuld also take due account of the question of skar­
ing of ccsts of services rendered. " 

l n tlw abse1u;e cf any objections, the repot·t on 
technical assistance f or economie development, as 
amended (AjC.5j JV.t1 6) n·as adopted. 

785 

glement intérieur ùe l'Assemblée générale. Il 
estime qu'un degré d'accord assez notable a été 
atteint sur cette question d'étf' nduc des pouvoirs 
et ùcs responsabilités de 1a Commission; il 
espère que cette phase des débats peut être main­
tenant considérée comme close. A propos <le la 
question précise qu'n soulr.Yée le Rapportent·, il 
tient à attirrt· l'attention de Ja Corrunission sur 
le derni~·r pamgraphe du rappod do nt elle 
s'occupe présentement. La t·édaction de Cf' ptu a­
graphe répond maintenant pleinCLncnt au point 
de vue exposé par la délégatio n brésilienne entre 
autres. Elle est, de l'avis du Président, entière­
ment conforme au règlement intérieur et ,\ l'ac­
cord d'ordre général qui s'est établi à propos des 
fonctions et responsabilités de la Cinquième 

1 
Commission. En conséquence, le Présid•1tlt espère 
que le rapp01·t, sous sa fo rme ttctuellc, sera ap­
prouvé à l'unanimité. 

~f. DE ÛLIYEIRA C.UlPOS (Brésil) suugèrc de 
mettre aux voix le rapport soumis à la Commis­
sion et de continue1· ensuite la discussion sur 
le point de savoir si on l'Ouvrira le débat sm les 
pouvoirs et les responsabilités de la Ciuquième 
Commission. Cela serait à son avis indispensable 
avant la seconde lecture des prévisio ns de dé­
penses. 

Le PR~SIOE'IT approuve cette procédure. 

M. TcuEnNYCREV (Union des Républiques socia­
listes soviétiques) demande qu' il soit fait mention 
au compte rendu que sa délégation estime que 
les dépenses entraînées par l'octroi de l'assistance 
technique en vue du développement économique 
doivent être supportées, non pas par l'Organisa­
tion des Na tions Unies, mais pat· les pays qui ont 
demandé semblable assistance. 

M. DE ÛLIVEIR.o\ CAMPOS (llrésil) déclm·e qu'après 
un examen attentif, il est arrivé à la conclusion 
que la dernière partie du paragraphe 5 du r·ap­
port, contl'c la rédaction duquel il s'était précé­
demment élevé, a besoin d'être clarifié. 

Il est convenu d'insérer dans le paragraphe 5 , 
après ks mots : t( i l convient de ne pas perdre de vue 
l intérêt qu'il y a a s'aider soi-même"' les mots : 
« .•• et que les Gouvernements, lorsqu'ils établissent 
leurs demandes d'assistance, Joit!lmt aussi tenir pl.ei­
nement compte Je la question d" part.f.~ge des dépenses 
afférentes aux services 1·endus1. " 

En l'absence de toute objection, le rapport ~ur 
l'assistance tee/mique en 'Vue du dé-veloppement écorw­
mique, ainsi ameTldé (AJC.5j!F.116), est adopté. 

<•i Traduction prorisoire. 

5o 



786 

The CauRll.\N asked the Brazilian representa­
tive whether he wished to make any statement 
conceming the powers and fonctions of the Fifth 
Committc<' . 

Mr. Lmn:At! (Belgium) said that no question had 
m·isen requiring any clefmition of the Committee's 
powers, and that, wh ile the work of the Committee 
continued smoothly, there was no necd to re­
open discussion on the matter, which in any case, 
was not on the day's agenda. 

The CHAIUWi saitl thaL the question had aris­
en in couHexion with the previo us discussion on 
technical assistance for economie development, 
and that, thourrh he would prefer that the dis­
cussion should Le postponed until a more suit­
able occasion, it would he in order for the Bra­
zilian represcntativr to continue the debate at 
the pt·csent tirnc. 

Mr. H~u (China) supported the view expressed 
hy the Delgian rept·esentativc. If the Brazilian 
n~presf'ntativc made a stalc-rncnt with which 
membcrs could not affl'ee, they would be forced 
to enter into a debate, which was not really ne- 1 

cessarr and wou id ccrtainly he lenathy. 

Mr. DE Ou vEtll.A C.utros (Brazil) said he only 
wishcd a decision to ho taken as to whethe1· or 
not the question should he discussed. The issue 
bad alread,· beon raised and would he raised 
again, particularly when the second reading of 
the budget estimates was begun. It was not on 
the agenda as a separate item, but was an ofTshoot 
of many items already on the agenda. However, 
:r ... t .. t't..,..: ___ .. _ .at.. ... .. ..... l .. L : .r _____ _ J .. l ... . .... ._:-~ . • _ 
H \lU\, VHUJ.I &HU&.l \IUVUijU \1 11 UV\..UU OCtt' V IJJ.U.l t liU 

postpon-: the discussion, l1e would not ohject. 

The CaAIIŒAN saicl that the representative of 
Brazil would he afTorded an opportunityofmaking 
his slatement at the heginning of .the second t'carl­
ing of the budget estimates. 

Mr. J ,\CKLI!'i (Union of South Africa) saiù that, 
in his opinion, the Chairman's previous ruling 
had not been challenged, and therefore the 

·matter eould only be re-opened if a new item 
was put ou the agenda or a special resolution 
was adopted hy the Committce. 

Mr. DE ÛLt VE IR! CAMPos (Brazil), in reponse to 
appcals from ~k PoLLOCK (Canada) and the 
CuAuHHN, agreed not to press for a discussion of 
the powers and ref:ponsibilities of the Fifth Com­
mitt(•e until just lwfore the second readinG of 
the budrrct c~ t.imates . In his opinion, it would 
he ncccssary, at that stage, to distinguish be­
tween mattcrs which co uld be re-opened for sub­
stantive discussion and matters which bad hcen 
l'eferred to the Fifth Committeo by other Corn-

Le PaÉslDENT demande au représentant du 
Brésil s'il désire faire une déclaration touchant 
les pouvoirs et attributions de la Cinquième 
Commission. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) déclare qu'aucune ques­
tiorr ne s'est posée qui réclame une définition des 
pouvoirs de la Commission et que, les travaux. de 
la Commission suivant un cours normal, il n'est 
nullement nécessaire d'ouvrir la discussion sur 
ce point qui, de toute façon, ne figure r as à 
l'ordre du jour de la séance. 

Le PRÉSiDENT indique que la question a été sou­
levée lors de la précédente discussion sur l'assis­
tance technique en vue du développement éco­
nomique et que, bien qu'il eût préféré la voir 
reportée à un moment plus opportun, le repré­
sentant du Brésil peut parfaitement continuer 
maintenant le débat. 

M. l-IstA (Chine) se range à l'opinion exprim(·e 
par le représentant de la Belgique. Si la déclara­
tion du représentant du Brésil ne peut rencontrer 
l'approbation des membres de la Commission, 
ceux-ci seront forcés d'entrer dans une discus­
sion, qui n'est pas vraiment nécessaire, et qui 
sera certainement assez longue. 

M. DE ÛLlVElRA C.OIPOS (Brésil) déclare qu'il 
désiret<.tit seulement que l'on décidât si la ques­
tion doit être discutée. Elle u déjà été soulevée 
et le sera à nouveau, en particulier lorsque la 
deuxième lecture des prévisions de dépenses anra 
commencé. Elle ne fait pi'ls l'objet d'un point 
spécial à l'ordre du jour, mais elle est liée à un 
grand nombre de points qui y figurent. Cepen-
1 . •. 1 " 1 ' .1 .. .... .a. ; ..., ,,... _ ....... ) ' ~ ~~ ( _ __ _ _ ,.. ___ : ... 

UCllJL) .:")1 Jt,j J.J tj0J U C: 1U, Ç-:)1.11UV 'jU0 .1. VU '-'li(..UfjUt.;.I.UL\1 

du temps en différant la discussion, il ne fera 
aucune objection. 

Le PaÉsmENT déclare que le représentant du 
Brésil aura l'occasion de faire une déclaration lors 
du commencement de la deuxième lecture des 
prévisions de dépenses. 

M. JAcKLIN (Union Sud-Africaine) estime que 
la décision prise précédemment par le Président 
n'a pas été contestée; par conséquent il ne sera 
possible de revenir sur cette question que si elle 
fait l'objet d'un nouveau point à l'ordre du jour, 
ou d'une résolution spéciale de la Commission. 

M. DE Û LIYElR A CAMPOS (Brésil), à la demande 
de M. PoLLOcK (Canada) et du PRÉSIDENT, renonce 
à insister poUl' que les pouvoirs et responsabilités 
de la Cinquième Commission soient mis en dis­
cussion dès à présent et il propose que cette dis­
cussion précède immédiatement la deuxième lec­
tme des prévisions de dépenses. A soil avis, il 
faudra alors distinguer entre les questions pou­
vant être reprises pour faire l'objet d'une dis­
cussion sérieuse quant au fond, et celles qui ont 



mit tees un der rule 14 2 of the rules of procedure, 
which bad subsequentlr been acceptcd by the 
General Assembly, and whirh therefore could not 
be discussed again. 

118. Continuation of the considet·ation 
of the financial implicatious of the 
draft r esolution of the ad hoc 
Political Committee ou the r e-estab­
lishment of the Interim Committee 
of the Gen eral Assembly (A/ 738, 
A/ C.5j 2 65, A/ C.5/ 270 , A/ AC. 
24 / 4) 

The CBAIRliAN asked the Committee t.o Lake the 
report of the Advisory Committee (Af7 38) as 
the basis for discussion. 

Mr. CuEBrmmEY (Union ofSoYietSocialist Re pub­
lics) reaffrrmed the objection made by his dele­
gation at the second session of the General As­
sembly and again at the present session to the 
establishment of the Interim Committee. He 
considercd the establishment of the Committee 
to be a violation of the Charter; the fun ctions 
of the Seeurity Council were to be usurped by a 
committee where the principle of the unanimity 
of the g:reat Powers did not apply. It could only 
he regarded as a harmful and dangerous measure, 
undermining the foundations of the United Na­
tions. For those reasons, his dcleBalion would 
he obliged to vote against the appropriation of 
any funds for what it considered to he an illegal 
purpose. 

Mr. LITAUEB (Poland) supported the view expres­
sed by the USSR representative, and dcscribed 
the Interim Committee as an unconstitutional 
hody existing in violation of the Charter. Poland 
would take no part in its work and reserved the 
right not to accept any share of the cost of the 
Interim Committee during 19Ll9. 

Mr. SMOLIAR (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Repuhlic) also suppor ted the opinion of the USSR 
representative, and for the same reasons would 
vote against allocatinr, funds for the Interim 
Committee. 

787 

Mr. CHYLE (Czechos1ovakia) condemned the 
Interim Committee as an organ which could not 
be considered as promotinr, goodwill among the 
Members of the United Nations, but as encourag­
ing disunity. He, loo, would vote against the 
granting of funds, and his Go, crnment resen-ed • 

été soumises à la Cinquième Commission par 
d'autres Comnùssions, en vertu de l'article 1a2 
du règlement intérieur, et qui, parce que l'As­
semblée génor(l)e a statué, ne peuvent plus être 
remises en discussion. 

118. Suite de l'exam en des iuciùences 
financières du projet de r ésolution 
de la Commission t>olitique spéciale 
sur le r é tablissem ent de la Com· 
mission intérimaire cle l' Assem· 
b]ée génér ale (A/ 738, A/ C.S/ 265, 
A/ C.S/ 270 : A/ AC.24/ 4) 

Le PRÉSIDENT invite la Commission à prendre 
pour base de sa discussion le rapport du Comité 
consultatif (A/7 38). 

M. TcaEnNYCHEV (Union des Ré~ubliques socia­
listes soviétiques) renouvell e 1 objection à la 
création de la Commission intérimaire que sa 
délégation a déjà faite pendant la deuxième 
session de l'Assemblée générait', Pl c1u'elle vient 
de réitérer au com·s dt! la présente session. Il 
considère, en elfet, la création •le r,ettc Commis­
sion comme une violation de ln Charte, car les 
fonctions du Conseil de sécw·i té sont ainsi uslrr­
pées par une Commission o1'tlc priucipe de l'una­
nimité des grandes Puissances n'r.st pas appliqué. 
On ue peut YOir là qu'une mesure JH'éjudiciable 
et dangereuse, de nature à :>upcr les ba ses lllêmes 
de l'Organisation de~ Nations Unies. Pour ces 
raisons, la déléffalion de l' URSS sc vcna obli gée 
de Yoter c~ntre toute utLribntiou tl(! créditil pour 
une utilisation qu'eH" estime illég•tlc. 

M. LmuER (Pologne) appuie l'opiniou expri­
mée par le rept·é,:;entautdc l'UB SS cl affimte, lui 
aussi, que la Commission iut•': rimaire l' Sl un 
organe illégal créé en violation de la Charte. 
C'est pourquoi la Pologne m1 participera pas à ses 
traYanx, ct sc ré sene le J roi t de refuser de 
contribuer au financemr.nt des dépP nscs de la 
Commission intérimaire pom l' cxen:in· 19A9. 

M. s~IOLIAR (République socialiste so viétique 
de Biélorussie) partage Pgalemer1t 1 'aYis d 11 repré­
S\'n lant de l'URSS, et déclare q nt:>, pour les 
m6mcs raisons, il votera contre l'attribution de 
crédits à la Commission intérimaire. 

M. CHYLE (Tchécoslovaquie) coudamn•· lui aussi 
la Commission intérimait·e; il est ""lu n lui, im­
possible de la considérer comme su 'Cl•ptible df' 
favoriser la bonne entente pormi les États Mem­
bres des Nations Unies; hit• n au co ntrai t·e, ello 
ne fera qu'aggr<n·er leur J~saccortl . Lui ausl'i 



the rif}ht not to accept auy share of lue expenses 
attribuable to that Committee. 

The CIHIRM.\.'< put lo the volt: the l"clfth report 
of 19!18 of the Advi~ory Committce on Adminis­
trative and Budgctary Questions (A/7 38). 

i\fr. CuKI\,\r::'HEV (C11ion of Sovi•·.·t Socialist 
Hep nblicf') l'('quC'~>lecl a roll-caU votr. 

788 

A t'Ole œas laken by 1'oll-cnll, as Jollaws. 

Honduras, ltaving been drawu by lot by the 
Chairnum, was colled upon to tVJtP fi1'st. 

ln faoour : India, Iran, It·aq, Liberia, Luxem­
bourg, Mexico, Netherland!', New Zealand, Nor­
way, Pakistan, Philippines, Saudi Arahia, Swe­
den, Turkey, Union of South Africa, United 
Kingdom, United States of America, Afghanistan, 
At-gentina, Australia, BelBium, Bolivia, Brazil, 
BUI'ma, Canada, China, Denmark, Egypt, Ethio­
pia, France. 

Against : Polaud , Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Re­
public, Union of Soviet Socialist Repuhlics, Yu­
goslavia, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, 
Czechoslovakia. 

The recommendations of the Advis01'Y Committee 
regm·ding the ji1wncial ·implicatians of the re-estab­
lishment of the Interim Committee of the General 
Assembly (A/738) was appl'oved by 30 votes to 6. 

119. Consideration of the second report 
.. _ .. r-, ,. • 1'1 - ~ .... __ 
LU l.lle VeU.eJ' dl l'1~~Cl.LIUlJ V.L UJC 

Ad,•isory Committee on A'hninistra· 
tive and Budgetary Questions for 
the fi.naucial year 1948 

PART Ill. GENERAL ADml'iiSn u n vE QUESTIONS : DRAFT 

RESOLUTIOI'iS OF THE BELGIAN Ar\D TUB UNITED STATES 

DELEGATIONS (A/ C.5 j260, Aj C.5 j260fRsv.1, 
A;C.S/261, A/C.5f27 4). 

The CnAm~uN reminded tho Committee that, 
durina t.hc discussion on common staff costs, the 
Blegian delegation had requestcd permission to 
suhmil two draft resolutions in connexion with 
the itûm at present on the agenda. 

Strcssing the importance of rule 8 9 of the rules 
of prœedtll'e, he recallcd the cir~~mst.ances in 
wbich he had rulecl that the Brazthan proposai 
conccrning training in public admi?istration was 
n new item and should therefore flrst go to the 
General Committce. He pointed ou t ~be difficul­
ies of reaching a decision on the llelgian request 

votera donc contre cette attribution de crédits, 
et son Gouvernement se réserve le droit de refu­
ser d'assumer sa part des dépenses provoquées 
par cette Commission. 

Le PnÉsiDENT met aux voix le douzième rapport 
de 1948 du Comité consultatif pour les questions 
administratives et budgétaires (Af7 38). 

M. 'l'cnEnNYCHEV (Union des Hépubliques socia­
listes soviétiques) demande qu'il soit procédé tl 
un vote par appel nominal. 

Il est procédé au t'Ote par appel nominal. 

L'appel commence par le lfo11du1'as, dont le nom 
est tiré ait sort par le Présirknt. 

Votent pour : Inde, Iran, Irak, Liuéria, Luxem­
boUt'!J, Mexique, Pays-Bas, Nouvellc-Zélanrh•, 
Norvège, Pakistan, Philippines, Arabie saoudite, 
Suède, Turquie, Union Sud-Africaine, Royaume­
Uni, Etats-Urùs d'Amérique, Afghanistan, Argt·n­
tine, Australie, Belgique, Bolivie, Brésil, Birma­
nie, Canada, ChinC', Danemark, Égypte, Éthiopir, 
France. 

Yoten.t contre : Pologne, Hépublique socialiste 
soviétique d'Ukraine, Union des Républiques 
socialistes soviétiques, Yougosla vic, Hépublique 
socia~iste soviétique de Biélorussie, Tchécoslo­
vaqwc. 

Par 30 voix contre 6, la recommandation du 
Comité cansultatif sur les incidences financieres du 
rétablissement rk la Commission intérimaire de l'As­
semblée générale (A/738) est approuvée. 

119. Examen du deuxième rapport à 

consultatif pour les questions admi· 
nistratives et budgétaires pour 
l'exercice financier 1948 

TITRE III. Q uEsTIONs ..unuNISrnnivEs DE CA.lticTgu 

CBNÉRAL : PROJETS DE RÉSOLUTIO~S DES DÉLÉG!TIONS 

DE LA B ELG IQUE ET DES ÉuTs-UN tS n'AMÉRIQn 

(AfC.5j260, AfC.5j260jRev.1 , AfC.5J261, 
AfC.5j27 4) 

Le PRÉSID ENT rappelle à la Commission qu'au 
cours de la discussion sur les dépenses communes 
afl'érentcs au personnel, la délégation de la Bel­
gique a demandé qu'il lui soit permis de sou­
mettre deux projets de résolutions concernant 
le point inscrit actuellement à l'ordre du jow·. 

Soulignant l'importance de l'article 89 du 
règlement intérieur de l'Assemblée, il rappelle 
dans quelles circonstances il a décidé que la 
proposition du Brésil concernant la création d'un 
institut international d'aduùnistration publique 
constituait un point nouveau à l'ordre du jow· 
et devait être renvoyée tout d'abord au Bureau. 



789 

and informed the Commitlee that, in t hr e il'~;mn­
stances, he had fdt unable to ass\m1e th·~ rl:!­
-.ponsibil ityofrul inu those dra rt resolu tio11s out of 
o1·der. He there forc usked thr opinion of the Com­
mittee on whctiH~ r the Brlgiau d1·aft ~·~solutions 
should be discussed. 

Il fait r~marquer combien il est liiflicile d" pren­
dr·e une décision à l'égard de la dr.mandc de la 
délé(Jalion beige ut décla ,·e ù la Conun ission 
qu'éta nt donué les circonstaiJCes, il n'a p1-1s cru 
pouvoir pt·eiHhe la l'esponsabilité ùc déclarer 
irrecevables ces projets de résolutions. C' ~st pour­
quoi il demande à lo Commission <1<' dPcider 
elle-même s'il y a lieu de les ùiscutcr. 

M1·.W. O. H ALL (United States of America) sad 
that, in a spirit of conciliation, his delegation 
would raise no objection to the discussion of the 
two Belgian proposais, although he considered 
them to be new items on the agenda. He did, 
bowever, rcquest an assurance from the Chairman 
that that wotùd nol crea te a precedent. 

M. W. O. H.uL (Étnts-Unis d'Amo:riqut~) fai t 
savoir que, par esprit d•) w nciliation, sa. déléga­
tion ne s'opposera pas à la discussion des deux 
propositions de la llelgiqu<', bien qu'elle les 
considère comme des points no uveaux à l'ordre 
du jour. Cependant, il demande au Présidl' nt de 
lui donner l'assurancP qu' il n'y nura là aucun 

' précédent. 
· He drew the Committee's attention to the draft 
resolution (Aj C. 5/27 la) submitted by his dele­
gation. 

Mr. CHEnNYSHBV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) was of the opinion that the draft reso­
lutions submitted by thP. Belgian delegation 
constituted new items and should, in accordance 
with the normal procedure, be fi rst submitted 
to the General Committec . 

On the substance of the matter, he considered 
it unnecessary to examine tLe two questions as, 
with regard to the first resolution, a decision bad 
already been laken at the first session of the 
General Assembly approving the provisional 
staff regulations which, un der regulation 2 3, 
gave the Secretary-General the right to insti tute 
the necessary machinery, while, wi th regard to 
the seeond resolution, the creation of an adminis­
trative tribunal bad already appeared on the 
agenda of the second part of the General Assem­
bly' s first session. 

He would therefore ask the representative of 
Belgium to reconsider his requesL which, however, 
if it were not withd1·awn, would in volve approach­
ing the General Committee. The USSR repre­
sentative doubted the value of such a move at 
that ad va nced stage of the Assembly's work when 
time was runnin3 short and many suhjects still 
remained to be considered. 

The Cum~tAN , replying to the United States 
representative, assured him that no precedent 
was being set and that the rules of procedure 
were being carefully observed. 

Mr. L1n~ B11 (Polund) stated that, for pw·poses 
of clarification and to supplement what had been 
said by the USSR representative, he wished to 
inform the Committee that the Polish delegation 
bad submitted to the General Assembly a fo rmai 
draft resolution for the establishment of an 
administrative tribunal which would come before 
the General Committee at its next meeting. 

Il attire l'attention ~~~~ la C:ommissiou MH' le 
projet de résolution (A/C. :'i,·:n 11) lH·é· s('•nb~ pm· 
sa tlélégation. 

~1. TcuEn;-;rcun (Union des Hépnbliques socia­
listes soviétiques) Pst d'avis que les projets de 
résolutions présen tPs par h1 délégation belge 
constituent de nouveaux points tlo l'l))•d t·c du 
jour· et doivent, pour h Lonne règle, êt1·c so umis 
tout d'abord au Bureau. 

Abordant le fond du problème, il estime inu­
tile d'examiner les deux questions. Eu cil' ct, pour 
ce qui est de la premihc résolution, l',\s-;cmblée 
générale a déjà approuvé, lors <h· sa première 
session, le r èulement proYÎsoire du personnel; 
or, l'article 23 de ce texte autorise le Secrétaire 
général à instituer la procédure nécrssuÎJ·e; pour 
ce qui est de lrt deuxième résolution , la créatio n 
d'un tri])unal administratif a déjà été inscrite à 
l'ordre du jow· de la deuxième partie de la pre­
mière session de l'Assemblée génPralc. 

C'est pour<{uoi l'orateur demande au repré­
sentant de la Belaique de revenir sur sa demande. 
Si celui-ci n'y rcnoncP pas, il faudra s'adresser 
au Burea u. Le rep1·ésf'ntant de l'URSS se de­
mande s'il est opportun dl' le fairr, alor:; tjUe les 
travaux dP. l'Assemblée to uchent à leur fin; le 
temps presse, et il r estn encorr, h~"n ucoup de 
questions à exa miner . 

Répondant au représentant lies États-Unis 
d'Amériqnr., Ir PnÉSIDF.~T l'assure que la Commis­
sion n'est. pas en train cl 'étahlir un précédent et 
qu'elle D<' fait <[U" se ronformrr strictemr nt au 
règlement intérieur. 

~1. LlT.\UBII (Poh>fflltJ) «lé~ire préci:;I'J ' et cumpll!­
tcr les déclarations du rep1·ésentanL de l'URSS; 
il tient à info1·mca· la Commission que la déléga­
tion de la Pologne a Sùunti s à l'Assemblée ff'~né­
rale un projet de r<'!solution formel visant à la 
création d'un tribunal adminisu·a tif. Le Burëau 
examinera ce pr·ojet lors de sa pro chai ne ;:;~ance . 



The Fifth Committce would therefore have 
that question hefore it. Before heginning to 
study the matter, howeYcr, it would he advis­
able to wait until tht! proposai of the Polish 
delep,ation had Leen formally assigned to the 
Committel' b,· the General Committee . . 

Mr. h cKLIN (Union of South Africa) wbilst 
syrnpathizing with the motives underlying the 
Belgian proposais, considered that the question 
of an Administrative Tribunal would be more 
appropriatdy dealt with by the Sixth Committee, 
and that it would he regrettable to divicle the 
Commitfel' ou staff questions. 

He considercd the most suitable course of 
action would be to wait for the report which 
the Secrctary-General would be submitting to 
the followin t: session of the Assembly. 

The SEcKETARY-GBNEJIAL rec11lled that the ques­
tion of the establishment. of an administrati,·e 
tribunal huù been raised· during the frrst session 
of the General Assembly and that the Fifth Com­
mittee had accepted a postponemenl of the 
matter 1mtil the following session. It had not 
boen discus:.ed in 1947 hecausc couversations 
were heing hrld in that connexion between the 
specializcd agcn•~ics and the United Nations. He 
hoped that those deliberations would he conclud­
ed by the spring of 194 9. 

Ile had had Reverai discn~;s ions witb the Staff 
Committce and, on 12 August, bad told the 
Committee that he bad not had the tiro~ to 
prepare a final proposai on an Administrative 
Tribunal for submission to the General Assemhly 

• • . • • TT 1 1 1 
4 

• _ ~ -

lH a~ CUl'l'eU L ::,~;:,:.tuu . u~.; uau, u v 11 ctta, t) u o;u 

them a solemn promise thal it would appear 
on the agenda of the followiug srssion. 

He welcomed the p1·oposals mado hy the Bel­
gian representative as he welcomed anything 
which sougbt to improve the wo1·kinrr conditions 
and the sense of sccurity of the Secretariat. He 
bad, in particular, consulted the Chairman of the 
Appeals Board with regard to the improvement 
of relations betwr:en the stail' and the adminis­
tr·ntion, which was an especially difficult problem 
considering the international composition of the 
Secretariat slnff. 

He cmphasized the fact that he was prepared 
to discus~ with an open mind, ail difficulties 
nrising within the Secretariat, and would be 
glad to have, in that connexion, the help of a 
joint administrative committee, made up of re­
presentatives of the administration and of the 
staff, under the chairmanship of a bigh official, 

790 

La Cinquième Commission en sera donc saisie. 
Toutefo is, avant d'aborder l'examen de cet&e 
question, il y a lieu d'attendre que le Bureau ait 
officiellement saisi la Commission de la proposi­
tion polonaise. 

M. JACKLtN (Union Sud-Africaine) envisage favo­
rablement los motifs dont s'inspirent les propo­
sitions de la Belgique ; il estime toutefois que la 
question d'un tribunal administratif relève plu­
tôt de la compétence de la Sixième Commission. 
Il serait resrettahle que les questions relatives 
au personnel provoquent des divergences au sein 
de la Commission. 

Il estime que la Commission devrait attendre 
que le Secrétaire général ait soumis son rapport 
à la prochaine session de I'Assemblér. 

Le SEcnth.unE GÉNÉRJ.L rappelle que la question 
de la création d'un tribunal administratif a été 
soulevée au cours de la première session de 
l'Assemblée générale et que la Cinquième Com­
mission a accepté d'en renvoyer l 'examen à la 
session suivante. Il n'en a pas été discuté en 
1947 parce que des conversations sc poursui­
vaient alors à ce sujet entre les institutions spé­
cialisées et l'Organisation des Nations Unies. Il 
espère que ces délibérations sct·ont terminées 
avant le printemps de 194 9. 

Le Secrétaire général s'est enLrctcnu à plu­
sieurs reprises avec le Comité du pcr·sonncl; le 
12 aoflt il a déclaré au Comité que, bien qu'il 
n'eût pas cu le temps de préparer une proposi­
tion définitive au sujet d'un tribunal administra-
l~ ,. .1 . 1 - -··- - . .... _ _ l ) _ - ... --=-- __ J. __ _ .. _ 
U.t, ~ U t U Ç U C Jc:t i>V U t U \.. "L<t. V U. .&Cl ~V.,l)lV U t''" "trJV..l .. U • \. 

de l'Assemblée générale, il n'en a pas moins 
promis au Comité d'une façon formelle que cette 
proposition figurerait à l'ordre du jour de la 
prochaine session. 

Il accueille favorablement les propositions du 
représentant de la Belgique, comme toutes pro­
positions tendant à améliorer les conditions de 
travail du Sec1·étariat et le sentiment de sécurité 
de ses mcmbrPs. Il a consulté notamment le 
Président du Comité d'appel au sujet de l'amélio­
ration des relations entre le personnel ct l'admi­
nistration ; or, cela constitue un problème parti­
culièr·ement diflic i !f~ , étant donné que le personnel 
du Secr·étariat se compos.t~ Je fonctionnaires 
appartenant à de nombreuses nationalités. 

Le Secrétaire général souligne qu'il est prêt 
à discuter sans parti pris toutes les difllcultés qui 
pourraient surgir au sein du Secrétariat et qu'il 
se réjouira d'avoir à cc sujet le concours d'une 
commission admioistrutivc paritaire, composée 
de représentants de l'administration et de repré­
sentants du perso nnel, agissant sous la prosi-



791 

as proposeù in the draft resolution submitted 1 denee ù'un haut tonctionnaire, ainsi que l'cnvi­
by !he Belgian delegation. sage le projet de résolution présenté par la délé­

gation helge. 

The CRAJn~AN drew attention to a draftingamend­
ment in the fourth paragraph of the second Bel­
giau dra ft resolution (AfC. 5/26 1 ), substituting 
the words tderms of employment" for the words 
tt cmployrnent eon tracts" · 

Mr. LEnuu (Bdgium) thanked the Secretary­
General for his statement. 

Speakin& on the admissibiJity of the Belgian 
proposais, he pointed out that they did not 
involve any definite measures or expeuditure but 
merely ealled for a study of the matter which 
feil weil within the competence of the Fifth 
Commit tet~ . 

He had p•·esented his two proposais in con­
nexion wi th general administrative questions as he 
had not considered it necessary or desirable to 
request their inclusion as separate items on the 
formai agenda of the Assembly but had thought 
it more appropriate to raise them ùireetly in the 
Fifth Committee. 

Mr. G ANUI (France) stated thal, aftcr the Se­
cretary-Gcncral' s statement, the French delega­
tion had no doubts as to the admissibility of the 
Belgian proposais, wiLh which, apart from a few 
possible drafting amendments, it was fully in 
ag.-eement. · 

He considered it desirable therdorc tbat the 
Secretary-Gcncral should present his report on 
personnel relations to the following session of 
the Gene1·al Assembly. 

Mr. W. O. H.m (United States of America) 
stated thal, on further consideration, he support­
cd the USSR representative's view th.at it would 
be of little value to consider the draft resolu­
tions at present , particularly in the light of the 
statl'ment made by the Secretary-General. 

Mr. à'hcaAoo (Brazil) suggested thal the Bel­
gian delegation sho\Ùd withdraw its proposais 
sioce they requested the Secretary-General to 
undertake something which, as he had pointed 
out in his statement, be had already promised 
to do. A special resolution to that effect would, 
therefore, ho superfluous. 

Mr. P oi.LOCK (Canada) agreed with the Brazilian 
representative. FurtLermorc, if the Committee 
were required to pass judgment on the resolu­
tions, some lerrns were unacceptable to his dele­
gation, particularly parag:raph 6 of the second 
Belgian draft resolution (A/C.5j261 ). He consid­
cred too that the Committec would be passing 
judgment befo re it bad ali the necessary infor-

Le PRÉSIDENT attire l'attention de la Commission 
sur un changement portant sur la rédaction du 
paragraphe LI du deuxième projet de r~solution 
de la Belgique (A/C.5f261) CJUi substitue aux 
mots «contrats d engagemenb le~ mots (' rnndi­
tions d'engagement ,. 

M. LenE.\U (Belgique) remercie le 'ecrétairc 
général de sn déclaration. 

Quant à la question de savoir si les proposi­
tions de la Belgique sont recevables, il indique 
qu'elles ne préconisent aucune mesure ou dé­
pense déterminée, mais se bornent à recomman­
der la mise ;, l'étude d'une question qui relève 
bien de la compétence de la Ci nquième Com­
mission. 

M. Lebeau a pré:senté ses deux propoliitions 
en les rattachant à des problèmes administratifs 
généraux parce qu 'il n'a pas cru bon de deroan~ 
der leur inscription en tant que questions dis­
tinctes à l'ordre du jour officiel de l'Assemblée 
et a cm plus indiqué de soulever la question 
directement à la Ci nquième Commi~!;io n . 

M. GANEM (France) déclare qu'après avoir en­
tendu la déclaration du Secrétait·e général, la 
délégation de la France est persuadée qu'il 
convient d'adopter les propositions de la Bel­
gique, qu'elle approuve sous réserve de quelques 
modifications éventuelles de rédaction. 

C'est pourquoi il estime que le Secr~t.ai re 
général denait présenter son rapport sur les 
relations entre l'administration et le personnel, 
lors de la procl1ainc session de l'Assemblée géné­
rale. 

M. W. O. ll.\LL (États-Unis d'Amérique) dédare 
qu'après réflexiou, il se range à l'avis du repré­
sentant de l'URS~, qu'il ne sernit guère utile 
d'examiner les projets de ré1:olutio11S maintenant, 
après avoir entendu la déclaration satisfai~ante 
que vient de faire le Secrétaire général. 

M. MAcRADO (Brésil) suggère que la délégation 
de la Belgique renonce à ses propositions qui 
ont pour é!Tet de demander au Secrétaire géuét"di 
d'entreprendre une chose qu'il a déjà pt·omis de 
faire, ainsi qu'il l'a indiqué dans sa déclaration. 
Il est donc inutile c:l'al' oir un texte spéc:i11 l à cet 
effet. 

M. PoLLOCK (Canada) purlage l'avis du repré­
sentant du Brésil. Eu outre, si la Commission 
dev&.it se prononcer sur les relations, <:a cléléga­
tton ne pourrait en accepter certains termes, ct 
particulièrement le paragraphe lJ du projet de 
résolution 2 présenté par la Belgique (AfC.5f 
261 ). Il estime également {JUe la Commission 
risquerait ainsi de se promJuœr sans disposer 

5o A. 



792 

maLiou. He thcrcfut·<: tlwught thal il woulù be 
pr~f· ·rah lt• lo wail for the S<'cretary-Gcneral to 
sub11til hi ,- n·pol'l ft, !lu.• fo llowine ~l'!'sion of !lw 
Gen"ral As~r-mhb . 

Mr. CtiEII'iY::>IIH (ln ion of So,·iet Socialist 
HepcLli1·:o:) anrl ~I r·. ~ltOtHll (Byclot·ns:-ian Soviet 
Socinli~ l Hrpuhli<·) al-o ~npported tlu· Brazilian 
P~'"l 'n~H !. 

Mr. A u H.\IDE" (CLairnwn of lhe AdYi!'ory Com­
mÎHl·c· on .hllllin i ~lra tir<: and lludgetary Ques­
tious) thougl,t tlrat tltt' statewcut made by the 
Secrclot·~·-Gcth'rH I hacl athiev{'d the purposes 
"hi ch l\11-. Lchcan lHHI in minJ iu presenting his 
d raft reso l u t ion~ . IH tlu: circum!!tancc~ he did 
not fcel thal any u::;dul pU!·posc would be servcd 
hy 'ol ÎII!; ou the llelgian proposais. 

Mr. 1-~:: Ktml (Hclgiurn) withdrcw tbe draft rcso­
lntioM ~uhmittt'd Ly his delegation. 

l\I r. L mn:n (Pola ud) saiù that, iu Yil'W of the 
fad Lllill tbe Poli:sl1 <iruft resolution rc<'ommend- 1 

ing t.be immediate c::; tahlishment of an adminis­
traliv<• t.rihnnal would come before the General 
Commilt t:c at its following meeting, he (oulcl not 
accept the llrazilian proposai and 11skcd for a 
formai Yolr on it.. 

Mr. MActHuo (Brnr.il) said thal his suggestion 
that the representative of Belgium sbould 
withdraw his resolution bad hcen made on the 
under Landing that the Ser.retary-Gencral would 
carrr oul the nccessary study without any spe­
cifie resolution bcina adopted by the General 
A,:;qprnhlv H " fol t th ot 1t "'"" ""'"'~"n""~-· · '" ol --· ·-·•,. · ~ """""" _...,. .... .._..._.._. ..,...,.,..,. j lo>V 

put the BrM:ilian proposai lo the vole. 

M ... PoLLOCK (Canada), commenting on the re­
marks of the represen tatives of Poland and of 
Belgiurn, hoped a vote would not be taken on the 
question of whether the Belgian proposais were 
out of order or nol, and th at the Polish re pre-

,. ~:ntat.ive would not press for a vote. 

~~·ê~rm~4N pointed out that, ·as the Belgian 
~i_sen~tive bad withdrawn his dr.aft resolu· 
~ .. tl:~e - only otber proposai hefore the Com­
~. in connexion with administrative ques­
. twJJs was that submitted by the Un ited States 
delegat ion (A/C.5j274). 

. Mr. lluuUD (Egypt) said that, although his 
delegation bad not al ways agreed' with the conclu­
sion:; reached hy the Advisory Committee on 
Administrative and Budgetary Questions, 'it 
bad always apprcciated the constructive work 
donc by that Comm.ittee. He was ready to vote 
for the United Stnt<'s droft resolution, but unless 

de lous les renseignements nécessaires. C'est 
pourquoi, à son avis, il vaudrait mieux attendre 
que le Secrétaire g~oérnl ait :;ouruis son rapport 
à la prochaine session de J'AsseJQblée générale. 

M. TcoBnNvcusv (Union des Républiques s~cia­
listes soviétiques) et M. Sr.~oLan (Répubhque 
socialiste soviétique de Biélorussie) appuient 
également la proposition du Brésil. 

M. AGurnDÈs (Président du Couùté consulwtif 
pour les questions administratives et hudBé­
taires) estime que, par la déclaration que le 
Secrétaire général a faite, le but que se proposait 
M. Lebeau en soumettant ses projets de résolu­
tions se trouve atteint. Il estime, en conséquence, 
qu'il ne serait d'aucune utilité de mettre aux voix 
ces propositions. 

M. LEutAU (Belgique) retire les projets de l'é:>o­
lutions soumis par sa délégation. 

M. LJTAUER (Polog•ie) déclare que, puisque .le 
Bureau sera saisi, à sa prochaine séance, du proJet 
de résolution de la Pologne qui recommande la 
création immédiate d'un tribunal administratif, 
il ne peut accepter la proposition du Brésil ; it 
demande qu'ell e fasse l'objet d'un vote. 

M. MACHADO (Brésil) explique qu'il a suggéré 
au représentant de la Belgique de retirer sa rés<>­
lution parce qu'il était bien entendu, selon lui, 
que le Secrétaire général ferait l'étude nécessaire 
sans qu'aucune résolution précise soit adoptée 
par l'Assemblée générale. Il juge inutile de mettre 
- · - -- .. _: .. 1- ··-- - __ ;,: ·- .1.. D - .! - : 1 
u.u..n. t V.l.A J.U l,I J VJtVo.>.t \tlVJI U,U .A-'1. '-'.,l.&. 

M. PoLJ,OCK (Canada) , commentant les eemar­
ques faites par les représentants de la Pologne 
et de la Belgique, exprime l'espoir qu'un vote 
n'ait pas lieu pour déterminer si la proposition 
de la Belgique est., ou non, en dehors du règle­
ment ; il espère que le représentant de la Pologne 

· n'insistera pas pour qu 'on procède à ce .vote. 

· Le PusiD!ru·préeise que, le représentant de la 
Belgique oyant retiré ses projets de résolutions, 
la seule autre proposition relative aux questions 
administratives dont la Commission soit saisie est 
celle qu'a présentée la délégation des États-Unis 
(A/C.5j27 4). 

M. Huuun (Égypte) déclare que sa délégationt 
hien qu'elle n'ait pas toùjours approuvé les 
conclusions déposées par le Comité consultatif 
pour les questions administratives et hudg~ 
taires, a toujours hautement apprécié le tranil 
constructif accompli par ce Comité. Le représen­
tant de l'Égypte est disposé à voter en faveur du 



793 

it were adopted uoanimously, it might give rise 
to discussion revealing very divergent opinions. 

) I r. Lm.utn (Poland) supported the United 
States proposai in principle, hut felt that the 
Fifth Comrnittec should wait until the end of 
its session before expressing any appreciation 
of the work donc hy the Advisory Committee. 

M1-. vV. 0 . H .\LL (United States of America) 
agreed with the Polish representative's proposai, 
and suggested that the Committee should adopt 
the first portion only of the United States draft 
resolution an d should later take appropriate 
artion with a view to expressing its appreciation 
of the work of the Advisory Committee. 

~1r. CuERNYSI:IEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) asked for clarification of the words 
tt talees note of the reports" in the frrst li ne of 
the United States draft resolution, and pointed 
out that ooly one report of the Advisory Com­
mit tec was· mentioned in the agenda of the Fifth 
Committce. 

The C n AtRMAN obscrved that the appropriate 
item on the agenda of the Fifth Committee read 
tt Reports of the Advisory Committee on Admin­
istrative an<l Rudgetary Questions. , 

Mr. W. O. HALL (United :::>tates of America) 
suggestcd that the United States draft .resolution 
should he rcdrafted to read : (( Takes note of the 
first and second reports of the ... " 

Mr. M&ca.~oo (Brnzil) supported the United 
States proposai as oi·iginally drafted. 

Mr. L EBE!U (Belgium) considered that it would 
he in order for the General Assembly to take 
note of ali the reports of the Advisory Committee 
without necessarily approving them. The reports 
of that Committec were numcrous and clctailed 
and contained decisions with which the Fifth 
CommiUee had not always agreed. He did not 
agree with the remarks of the Polish representa­
tive and could not support the suggestion that 
action on the second par t of the United States 
drafl resol ution ~ho uld he def('rred. 

The Fifth Committee should either t.akc note of 
the reports of the Advisory Committee and ex­
press its nppreciation of thosc reports at the 
present time, or defer the whole question until 
Lhe eud of the present session. 

Mr. Lm uw (Poland) felt that the Belgiau re­
present.ativc had not understood his remarks. 
He entirely agreed that consideration of the Uni­
ted States proposai shotùd be deferretl until the 
end of the sessiou. 

projet de résolution des États-Uni~;; toutefois; · 
il estime que ce projet, à moin!: d'être adopté l 
l'unanimité. peut don net· lieu à une discussion 
dans laqueile se feront j our des opinions très 
divergentes. 

M. LmvER (Pologuc) appu if', (~n principe, la 
proposition des 1t tats-U nis mai,: il pense que la 
Cinquième Commission devrait attendre la fi n 
de sa session ~our adresser des fécilitations au 
Comité cousultatif pour le trarail qu 'il a accompli . 

M. W. O. Hu 1. (États-Unis d'Amérique) est 
d'accord avec le rcpt·ésentant de la Pologne et 
pense que la Commi~sion devrait adopte1· la pre­
mièr~ partie seulement du projet de résolution 
des Etats-Unis et emisage1· plus tard d'adresser 
ses félicitations au Comité consultatif. 

M. T cHEnNYCJIE\' (U niou des Républiques socia­
listes soviétiques) demande des éclaircissements 
au sujet des mots : tt prend acte des rapports n 
qui figurent à la première ligne du projet de 
résolution des États-Unis, ct souligne qu'un seul 
rapport du Comit-é consultatif a été mentionné à 
l'ordre du jour d•· la Cinquième Commission. 

Le PlltSIDENT foit. observer que l' ordt·c du jour 
de la Cinquième Commission porte la mention 
suivante : (( rapports du Comité consultatif pour 
les questions aclministratives ct budgétaires"· 

M. W. O. H.~LJ, (États-Uuis d'Amérique) pro­
P,Ose de modifier· le p•·ojct d•· résolution des 
Ëtat~-Unis afin qu'il porte 1: Pl'end acle <lu pre­
mier cl du second rapport .. . " 

M . .MACUADO (Brésil) appuie ln propof'ition des 
États-Unis dans sn version originale. 

M. L EBEAU (Beleiquo) estime qu'il serait nonnal 
que l'Assembl ée générale prit note de tous les 
rapports du Comité consultatif, sans pom· cela les 
approuver nécessait·emcnt .. Les rapports de ce 
Comité sont nombt·eux et détaillés et contiennent 
des conclusions que la Cinquième Commission 
n'a pas toujours approuvées. M. Lebeau ne sous­
crit pas aux remarques faites par le représentant 
de la Pologne et ne peut appuyer la suggestion 
qui a été faite tendant à difl'él'cr toute décision 
SUJ' l~ deuxième parti•· du projet de résolution 
des Etats-Uni!'. 

Lo Cinquiènw Commif'sioH (kwait , ou bien 
prendre ac.te des rapports du Comité consultatif 
et donner son avis sur srs rapports dès à présent, 
ou attenùre la fin de la présente session pour se 
prononcer sur la question dans son ensemble. 

M. LmuEn (Pologne) craint que le représen­
tant de la Belgique n'ait pas hien compris se:; 
remarques. Il s'accorde entièrement à recouua1tre 
qu'il serail préférable de remettre l'examen de 
la proposition des États-l!nis à la fi n de la scs~!Îo tt 



;.s.~1iie· CtiuiWf itated that, •• the- BeJgian ~ 
j.tatÎYe -bad pointed out, in aimply iaking 
Ilote of certain reports the Filth Committee was 
ilot implying that it approved those reports; it 
was a recognition of the fact that they had 
provided a basis for the Committee's work and 
that the Committee had derived a considerable 
amount of assistance from them. Although he 
agreed with certain representatives who had 
pointed out that an expression of appreciation of 
tiïe constructive work of the Advisory Committee 

::aùsbt appropriately be made at the end of the 
Fifth Committee's deliberations, be reminded 
members of that Committee that they were ap­
proaching the end of the session: He suggested 
that the Fifth Committee should approve the first 

. paragraph of the Uuited States draft resolution. 

Mr. Cm:n~~:v::.JIIW (Uuion of Soviet Socialist Re­
puhlics) agrecd with certain representatives that, 
hy taking note of the reports of the Advisory 
Committce, the Fifth Committec was not approv­
ing the contents of ail thosc reports. His dele­
gation had di:>ügreed wilh a numher of impo1·tant 
points in them. 

The CH.l iR ~IAN pointcd out that it was clearly ' 
understootl 1 hn t, in taking note of the Advisory 
Committe(! ·~ rE>ports, the Fifth Committec was not 
implying appron<l of ali the t•ecomrnendations 
lllade in lhosc reports. 

Tllere bei111f 11u objections, liu! first pa7't of the 
United States drojt resolutt"on, cu OI'Î(Jinally drajted, 
wa8 approt-ed. 

Mr. W. O. HuL fUnitcd States of America) 
~aid he had withdra~vn t.he serond part of his 
draft proposai because certain representatives 
had cousidc1·ed that it would be inappropriate 
at the pr·c·sent tim<'. He bnd not intended to 
imply th at the Fifth Commit tee did not apprecia te 
the constructive work of the Advisory Committee 

The SEcnETAUY-GENEnAL Lhanked the memhers of 
thü Advisory Committcc on Administrative and 
lludgetary Questions for the interest they had 
~!town and for the const.ructivP. work they bad 
donc. 

The Cn.uHMAN said he was sure ali mcm.hers 
uf the Fiflh Committee would be gratified at the 
rt!marks of t.hc Secrctary-Geoeral and for the 
help which liu> Advisory Committee had afrord­
('J them. 

Mr. AcnsmEs (Chairman of thcAdvisory Commit­
Lee on Administrative and Budgctary Questions) 
thanked the Committee for having accepted the 
lil'st pm'l of the United States draft resolution, 
and the Sccrctary--General for his appreciative 
:,tatement. 

Le ' P.~· .eXf_èiie ~e,· c~· le ~lé­
sen~t de- la . BeltJiquè l a soul•gné, se borner 
à prendre acte de certains rapports n'implique 
pas que la Cinquième Commission approuve ces 
apports ; c'est simplement reconnattre que ce 
rapports ont servi de base au travail de la Com­
mission et qu'ils ont été pour elle d'une très 
grand~ utilité. Tout eu admettant, avec certains 
repré:;entants, qu'il serait préférable d'adressPr 
des félicitations au Comité consultatif pour le 
travail constructif qu'il a accompli, à l'issue des 
délibérations de la Cinquième Commission, le 
Président rappelle aux membres de la Commis­
sion que la fin de la session est proche. Il suggère 
que la Cinquième Commission approuve le pre­
mier paragraphe du projet de résolution des 
États-Unis . 

M. TcnBRNYCREV (Union des Républiques socia­
listes soviétiques) rcconnait avec certains des 
représentants que prendre acte des rapports du 
Comité consultatif n'équivaut pas, pour la Cin­
quième Commission, à approuver la teneur de 
tous ces rapports. Sa délégation a désapprouvé 
un certain nombre de points importants contenus 
dans ces rapports. 

Le PRÉSIDENT souligne qu'il est bien entendu 
que, en prenant acte des rapports du Comité 
consultatif, la Cinquième Commission ne s'engage 
pas à approuver toutes les recommandations 
faites dans ces rapports. 

Aucune objection n'ayant été soule~e, la pt·emi.ère 
partü du projet de ,·ésolution des ftats-Unis, rel~ 
qu'elle a été 1·édigée en premier lieu, est approuvée. 

M. W. O. HALL (États-U nis d'Amérique) expli­
que qu'il a retiré la seconde partie de son projet 
de résolution parce que certains représentants 
l'avaient jugée inopportune. Il n'a pas voulu dire 
que la Cinquième Commission n'apprécie pas le 
travail constructif accompli par le Comité consul­
tatif. 

Le SEcRÉTAIRE GÉNÉRAL remercie les membres du 
Comité consultatif pour les questions adminis­
tratives et budgétaires de l'intérêt qu'ils ont 
apporté à leur tâche et de l'œuvre concrète qu'ils 
ont accomplie. 

Le PRÉSlDEl\"T est certain que tous les membres 
tlc la Cinquième Commission seront sensibles 
aux paroles ùu Secrétaire général et à l'aide que 
leur a apportée le Comité consultatif. 

M. AcuNmÈs (Président du Comité consultatif 
pour les questions administratives et budgétaires) 
•·emercie la Commission d'avoir approuvé la pre­
mière pa,rtie du projet de résolution présenté 
par les Etats-Unis d'Amérique, et le Secrétaire 
général pour la déclaration flatteuse qu'il a faite. 



Pointing out that the wo rk of the Advisory 
Committee was often difficult, he snid the nine 
mcmbers of thnt Committee would continue to 
work in the flltnrc as they had donc in the past 
and would welcome criticism, as more was lear­
ned from rr itieism than from praisC' . 

120. Continuation of the consideration 
of supplementary estimates for the 
fiuancial year 1949 : r evision of 
cost of living allowances (A/ 730, 
A/ C.5j 257) 

The CnAIMIAN referred mernbers of the Com­
mittee to annex A-2 of document AjC. 5 j2 57 
dealing with cost of living allowances at head­
quartcrs, to annex A-9 of the same document 
which referred to the cost of Ii,,ing allowance 
for the Eux'opean Office of the United Nations, and 
also to the tenth report of the Advisory Commit­
tee on Administrative and lludgetary Questions 
on that suhject {A/7 30). 

Mr. LtoE.w (Belgium) supported tho Atlvisory 
Committee's proposai to submit th<l question of 
cost of living allowances to a workina party of 
expert~ . 

Pointing out that a salary differentiai of 5 per 
cent lu\(l heeu cstablishC'd fo r staff at the Euro­
pean headquarters, he said that the Advisory 
Committce's tenth report s!atcd that. the cost 
of living was the same in GenC'va as at headquar­
ters. He would naturally infer that the staff in 
Gencvu should rcceivc thè same salaries and 
allowanc.cs as the Lake Success staff, bnt the 
Advisorr Committee's report did not advocate 
such a course, and he could not understand 
the conclusions it had reached. 

Mr . .AcuNmt:s (Chairman of the Advisory Corn~ 
rnittee on Ad ministrative aoù Budgetary Ques­
tious) said the studies made by the Aâvisory 
Commillec haJ led it to believe that the salaries 
paid in Geneva were higher in comparison than 
those paid at headquarlers, even tbough the 
staff al headquarters received certain indem­
nities . The problem was difficult and he felt 
that the decision reachcù ùy the Advisory Com­
mittec was just. The staff at Genevn bad only 
asked for the differentia! to be t·emoved. They 
bad nol made auy request beyond that, and had 
not suggcstcd that they should rcceiYe the various 
allowauc1~s paid to Ïleadquarters stafr. 

Mr. ~hcu ,wo (Brazil) pointed out thal the 
questiou of the rlifferenlial in salaries bctween the 
United Nations staff at headquarters and at 
Genevn had nothing to do with the cost of living. 
The Advisory Committcc had thereforc suggested 

795 

En soulignant que la tâche du Comité consul­
tatif est souvent diflicile, il afiirme que les neuf 
membres de ce Comité la poursuivront dans 
l'avenir comme ils l'ont fa it dans le passé, r.'t 
accueilleront toutes les critiques, dont on rt!lÎr·· 
plus de profits que de louanges. 

120. Suite de l'examen des prévisions de 
dépenses supplémentaires pour 
l' exercice financier 1949 : revision 
cle l'indemnité de ch erté de vie 
(A/ 730, A/ C.5/ 257) 

Le PnéstOEN'r renvoie les membres de la Com­
mission à l'annexcA-2 du documentAjC. 5;257 , 
concernant l'in(lemnito de cherté de vie du per­
sonnel du $iègc, à l'a nnexe A-9 du même docu­
ment, concernant l'indemnité de cherté de vie 
pour le personnel du Burenu européen, ainsi 
qu'au dixi~me rapport du Comité consultatif 
pour les questions administ•·atives et. budgétaires 
sur le même sujet (A.'7 30). 

l\1. Lro~-:.>.u (Belgique) appuie la 1nopositio n du 
Comito consultatif tendant à faire examiner la 
question de l'indeuwité de cherté (}p ,;epar un 
groupe de travail compo'é d'experts. 

Soulignant que le taux diffé•·cntiel des traite· 
ments a été fixé ;\ 5 pour 100 pour le personnel 
du llurC'au <'uropéC'n, il i ndiqu C' que le dixièm<' 
rapport du Comité consultatif établit que le coOl 
de la vic à Genhe est le même !]n'au l'iège. Il en 
déduit naturellement que le pel'sonnel de Genèvn 
<loit receYoir les mêmes traitements et les mêmes 
indemnités que le personnel Ile Lake Success. 
Or, le rapport du Comitr consult <J tif ne :;:outient 
pas cette façon de voir cl il ne comprend pa;; trè:-; 
bien les conclusions de ce rapport. 

M. AcuNJO~S (Président du Comité consultatif 
pour les quostious admini!!lrativcs et budgé­
taires) indique que l'étude à laquelle vient de 
procéder le Comité consulta! if ùémonLre que les 
traitements payés à Genève sout relativemeni. 
plus élevés que ceux payés au siège, même si l'on 
tient compte de certaines indemnités versées a11 
personnel du siège. Le problème est difficile ~~ 
•·ésoudre At il estime que la décision prise par le 
Comité consultatif est équitable. Le personnel de 
Genè,•e n'a demandé que la suppression du tau:\ 
différentiel. Il n'a rien dr.'manclé de plus, et ne 
prétend pas aux din•rses indemnités versées au 
personnel du siège. 

M. M..&tUADO (Bré~il) souliune que la quest ion 
du taux difTénmtiel des traitements du per­
sonnel de Genè,,e par rapport à ceux du siège def: 
Nations Unies n'a rien à voir avec le taux de cherté 
de vie. Le ComiL6 consultatif a donc proposé qtH: 



th at the 5 per cent differentiai should be retained 
and that a 5 per c~nt increase in salary should 
ht granted to the staff of the European Office to 
cover the increasc in the cost of living. He sup­
portcd the Advisory Committee's conclusions. 

Mr. CnERXYSIIBV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) said his delegation would express its 
final opinion on the question of revision of cost 
of living allowances at the second reading of 
rhe budget estimates. 

The CnAtRMAN put the rccommendations con­
t.ained in the tenth report of the Advisory 
Commi~tee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions to the vote. 

The Committee approved, in ji1·st reading, t~ 
3upplementary estimates jar 19 4 9 ccncerning cost 
of living allowances by aJqpting, by 38 votes to 
mme, wit!t 2 abstentions, the recommenJatÎO'nS of the 
Adt'isory Committee in a'ts tenth report of 1948. 

The meeting rose at 5.40 p.m. 

HUNDRED AND SIXTY-NINTH 
~IEETING 

Held at the Palais de Cha·illot , Paris, 
on Tuesda_y , 30 Not'ember 1948, at8.30 p.m. 

Chait·man : Mr . L. Dann WIWIIESS (Canada). 

121. Approval of the. Rapporteur's 
reports on items of the agenda ou 
whieh the Committee had already 
tnkeu a decision 

REPORT OF TUE UlHTEO ~.\TIONS Sun B E!'iEf'IT 

CoM~flTrKB s~.;tnnTTI:\G DRAFT REGUL.i.TIONS Fon A 

I'ERMANE~T l' E~SIO~ SC !lEME (A/C.5/ W.115, AjC. 5/ 
W.t t5jCotT.1, AfC.5J273) 

=----4'-hë:-Bn!u;MA."'...t:ecalléd fuat the Fifth Commiùee 
:::Jîâ{b_~li~~d - .th.e:: quesiiQ~ -~ ()( a'. p~f.~a~ent 
-pmlsrons"·scheme as thè second : item on its 
agen(la, nnù the Joint Staff Benefit Committee 
bad RÎn<~e revised the regulations of the United 
Nations Joint Stnfl' Pension Fund in the light 
of thr· d ; ·(~i sions t·eru:hcd by the Fifth Commit.tee. 

. Mr. M.t.c1uoo (Brazil), . Rapporteur, presented 
his report on rhe report of the United Nations 

796 

le taux différentiel de 5 pour 100 soit maintenu 
et qu'une augmentation de 5 pour 100 des 
traitements soit accordée uu personnel du Bureau 
européen, pour compenser l'augmentation du 
coût de la vie. La délégation du Brésil appuie les 
conclusions du Comité consultatif. 

M. TcHERNYCHEV (Union des Républiques socia­
listes soviétiques) déclare que sa délégation fera 
connaître son point de vue définitif sur la ques­
tion de la t·e,'ision de l'indemnité de cherté de vie 
au cours de la seco11de lecture du rapport sur les 
prévisions supplémentaires de dépenses. 

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix les recommandations 
contenues clans le dixième rapport dn Comité 
consultatif pour les que~tions admini;;tratives et 
budgétaires. 

Par 38 voix contre zér·o, avec 2 abstentions, la 
Commission approuve, en premiere lecture, les recom­
mandations du Comité ccnsultatij ccntenues dans son 
ditcième rapport de 19 4 s· et relatives aux prévisions 
supplémentaires de dépenses pour l'exercice 19 4 9 au 
tit1·e des 1'ndemnités de clœt·t.é de vie. 

La séance est levée à 17 h. · 40. 

CENT-SOIXANTE-NEUVIÈME SÉANCE 

Tenue au Palaù de Chaillot, Paris, 
le mardi 30 novembre 1948, a 20 h. 30. 

Président : M~ L. Dana WILcness (Canada). 

121. Ado})tion des rappoa·ts du Rappor· 
teur sur les points de l'ordre du 
jour sur lesquels ]a Commission a 
déjà pris des décisious 

RAPPORT Du ComT~ DF.S PENSIONS DU PEIISONNEL DE 

J,'ÛnGANISATION nEs NATIONS UNIES PRÉSENTANT UN 

PROJET DE RÈGL EMENT POUR UN RÉGIM E DE PENSIONS. 

(A;C.5jW .115, A/C. 5j W.115jCorr . 1, A/C. 
5f27 3) 

· · Le ?RÉSIDENT_ .rappelle q~ la ·cinquième èom-: 
_mîssio.1;1 . a _ex~miné. ·ta . ~qt_iestion " d'ui1 régime 
permànent de pe'risions qui constituait le· 
deuxième point de son ordre du jour; il signale, 
en outre, que le Comité mixte de la Caisse des 
pensions du personnel a, depuis lors, revisé le 
statut de la Caisse commune des pensions du 
personnel de l'Organisation des Nations Unies 
en tenant compte des décisions prises par la 
Cinquième Commission. 

M. MACHADO (Brésil), Rapporteur, présente son 
rapport sur le rapport du Comité rrùxte de la 




